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From: rasteel trader

Sent: 29 March 2023 12:37

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304295Bhiwadi Division

D/Sir

Please find the rates required by you

1) ms plate 16MM @ 63600/- pmt v~ USow?,ooo)
2) ms angle 40¥5mm @ 56500/- pmt v~

3) ms angle 50*5mm @_565607- pmt 5 6 /_, v IFP&F dINCL ] EXTR
4) ms angle 25*3imm @ 602607- pmt
GST EXTRA Go-lo [— v lestiest L ADLE

FOR AT YOUR SITE BHIWADI

NP —

7 6o Plade — {$D0 x 3000 My
Regards-
R.A STEELS |
BHIWADI

mob +91 9214332851

Email : rasteeltrader12@agmail.com

Website : www.rasteels.in | e o \J; .s

ETTIVET) | P B 4

e T CNEPIR.

PPV
On Wed, Mar 29, 2023 at 11:52 AM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminiu @%t :
Dear Sir/Madam, \;

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

., Y
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, P‘\‘\'\P\ QITATN \p\-’“\ o
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

Bhiwadi division, ‘ ) Oﬁ , \\'\\% QA
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, ~)>\\\°’\“\° ‘x ?

BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) q;(wQ .

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com




Re: Enquiry No:EN230304295Bhiwadi Division

rohit dalal <ravimetalhouse@gmail.com>
Wed 3/29/2023 12:00 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

U 1 attachments (4 KB)
image002.gif;

DI230304850 - 29-MAR-23

108260214 M.SANGLE 40 X 40 X 5 MM,6 MTR LONG REQUIRE, 200.00 KG (ﬂo\\‘ma)

DI1230304850 - 29-MAR-23. 56.70 rs/kg
2 08260057 M.S.PLATE 16 MM THICK,SIZE 1250 X 2500MM, 400.00 KG ($'\:‘L5
DI230304850 - 29-MAR-23. 63.80 rs/kg v~

308260201 M.S. ANGLE 50 X 50 X 5 MM THICK.6 MTR LONG 480.00 KG UL»\\% :\Q’\

REQUIRE,
DI230304850 - 29-MAR-23 56.50 rs/kg v

4 08260042 M.S.ANGLE 25 X 25 X 3 MM,6 MTR LONG REQUIRE 120 O@ 60 10 rs/kg e (h"lnq)

T4
LI h.-;t'»

note gst extra 18%

H

cartage extra 2000 rs . S Afohm (}&ﬂtk Qe 5?
payment same day FJ\:O.\Q\\L\ dﬁmﬁg g ]m T
BT BAS  oHAl "\\,:"j, KW Bhujo {

Thanks & regards % \000 %w}om

Rohit Dalal ‘ i &F (NCLswsead B2 1000/"' ﬂxﬂ)‘o
Ravi Metal House ¢ * 0\1\ : . ~‘

WAYULL | o
Plote Nor G.60 Phase-t (11 dbuld T e e § GAT ]
Riico Industrial Area RVANES (.
Bhiwadi Alwar - 301019 M\ Rol S R R“d‘l-’s"“"k —

Rajasthan B \"& SYMENT . ‘00/ I\I\Q}MJ C]-QJI\L(L*?«

GST No: 08BFHPD5569N12ZV ,
PAN NO: BFHPD5569N L
Contact No: +919309309000, +918233625000 o

L.Description: Description: Description: Description: Desarlpllon
cid:_1.09134848091345DC00227E5565257FF1 [ s - UJ
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Description: Description: Green
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Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to - think of the Trees you can save - conserve paper.



